From: Tony Wallk

To: EOIA Metra

Subject: FOIA Request

Date: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 12:00:36 PM
FOIA Request

Metra

547 W. Jackson Blvd.
Chicago, IL 60661

Attention: Freedom of Information Officers
Thomas Stuebner - FOIA Officer

Kathleen Haton - FOIA Officer

Angela Ollie - FOIA Officer

FOIA@metrarr.com
Regarding: Construction Services to Re-Install Existing Pavers at Metra Winfield Station

IFB No: 26628 Solicitation #: 26628-SB, JP-5157 Bid Date: 08/20/2018

Pursuant to the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, please consider this a request for
inspection of the following records. We are requesting the following.

¢ ANY AND All Certified Payrolls related to the Construction Services to Re-Install Existing
Pavers
at Metra Winfield Station

As a non-for- profit organization serving the public interest, we respectfully respect the waiver of any
fees for copying the requested records. If there are any fees charged for photocopying the records,
please let me know before you fill my request. Or, please supply the records without informing of
the cost if fees do not exceed $10.00, which | agree to pay. If you can send an electronic copy to (i.e.
PDF) of the documents requested above that would be greatly appreciated. My email is

awallk@ldclmcc.com

If any portion of this request is denied, please cite the specific exemption(s) that you believe allows
for this denial and inform me of the appeal procedures available under the law. Also, please provide
me with the name, title and address of the person whom the appeal should be sent. Thank you very
much for your time. If you have any questions, please Contact me.

Sincerely,

Anthony Wallk
Research Analyst
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Chicago Laborers’ District Council
Labor-Management Cooperation Committee
630-655-9525 (Extension 452) or Email: awallk@Idclmcc.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain legal,
professional, or other privileged information that is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This message contains confidential
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited.
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